
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent May 11, 2020 9:25 PM 

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) 

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Liaison 

Subject: FOR MO INFO - Lines on HC KN95 regulatory action 

Attachments: HPFB_ML_FDA N95 revocations_May 11-1830_Final EN.DOCX 

Good evening, Emily. 

Please find attached ML received by our colleagues from Health Canada.  

They confirmed the Public Advisory should be out momentarily. 

T k s ,   

H A L  

 ---- Original Message ------ 

From: Liaison 

Sent: May 11, 2020 8:19 PM 

To: Emily Harris <Emily.Harris@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger 

<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay 

<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: RE: Lines on HC KN95 regulatory action 

Good evening, Emily. 

We are checking with HC. 

We’ll get back to you. 

HAL 

 ---- Original Message ------ 

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca] 

Sent: May 11, 2020 7:12 PM 

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; 

Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: Lines on HC KN95 regulatory action 

Happy Monday! 

Looking for some media lines on the above issue as we now understand that HC is going ahead with this tonight. 

Anticipating some media calls on what this might mean for our purchases! 

Thanks.  

Emily 

499  
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